MARTIN ENGINEERING COMPANY

CONSULTING ENGINEERS/LAND SURVEYORS
3695 South 6th Street Frontage Road, Springfield, lllinois 62703

September 1, 2021

BLDD Architects

100 Merchant Street
Decatur, Illinois 62523
Attn: Damien Schlitt

RE: Pana CUSD #8
Proposal for Services
Lincoln & Washington Elementary Schools
Topographic Survey for Demolition Plans

Dear Damien:

Regarding the referenced projects, we can provide topographic maps for the two
existing elementary schools that will be demolished (those being Lincoln and
Washington). We can provide each topographic map for a Lump Sum Fee of
$3,700.

If this is acceptable to the District, they can just sign in the space provided in
the lower right and return to us. Thank you for this opportunity Damien.

Respectfully,

MARTIN ENGINEETING COMPANY

Philip G. Martin, PE

President
APPROVED: PANA CUSD #8

SIGNATURE:

BY: Jason Bauman
TITLE: Superintendent

DATE:

mecmail@martinengineeringco.com ——— Fax: 217-698-8922

Office: 217-698-8900



Office: 217-698-8900

MARTIN ENGINEERING COMPANY

CONSULTING ENGINEERS/LAND SURVEYORS
3695 South 6th Street Frontage Road, Springfield, lllinois 62703

September 1, 2021

BLDD Architects

100 Merchant Street
Decatur, Illinois 62523
Attn: Damien Schlitt

RE: Pana CUSD #8
Proposal for New Elementary School Topographic Mapping
Two Locations (East and West of the Football Field)
MEC No. 21171

Dear Damien:

Thank you for this great opportunity to work with you again. I have reviewed
the information you sent to me and can provide you the following:

We can provide a topographic map of each of the new elementary school site
locations (see attached aerial). The east site would be $5,100. The west site
would be $6,500. If we do the entire limits shown on the attachment, the total

fees would be $10,200.00.

If this is acceptable to the District, they can circle the option above and sign in
the space provided in the lower right and return to us. Thanks again Damien
and looking forward to a neat project.

Respectfully,
MARTIN ENGINEERING COMPANY

Philip G. Martin, PE
President

APPROVED: PANA CUSD #8

SIGNATURE:

BY: Jason Bauman
TITLE: Superintendent

DATE:

mecmail@martinengineeringco.com ——————— Fax: 217-698-8922
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